
Memo to: Board of Trustees 
Memo from: Lynn McKinney 
Date:  April 17, 2018 
Re:  New hire for 2018-2019 

We are excited to announce our recommendation for the newly approved Special Programs 

Coordinator.  Mrs. Rebecca Faulkner, currently serves as the Assistant Principal at McCall Elementary.    

We had 30 candidates apply for this position.   Applicant pool candidates met the minimum and 

preferred requirements that included a Master’s degree, as well as experience as a special education 

classroom teacher.     

Rebecca Faulkner’s educational background includes:   

 A Bachelor of Science in Social Work from Tarleton State University  

 A Master of Education Administration from the University of Texas of the Permian 
Basin  

 
Rebecca Faulkner’s career highlights:  

 Assistant Principal at McCall Elementary 2017-2018 school year. 

 Over two years as the Special Education Coordinator at Clear Creek ISD where she 
served until she was recruited to Aledo as the Assistant Principal for McCall 
Elementary in 2017. 

 Two and a half years as the Special Education Team Lead and Instructional Specialist 
at Clear Creek ISD. 

 Served for three years as an Elementary Math Specialist and Interim Instructional 
Service Director in Ector County ISD. 

 Served as STEPS Program Coordinator/ARD Facilitator in Dickenson ISD. 

 Served as Special Education Coordinator for Whitney High School in Whitney ISD. 
 
Mrs. Faulkner holds the following certifications: 
Principal EC-12 
Special Education EC-12 
Generalist 4-8 
English Language Arts/Reading 4-8 
ESL 6-12 
  

 


